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Tanja Bekker

From: Tanja Bekker

Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 13:01

To: Desmond Makamu; Jackson Matloa; Neo Nthoesane; Marisa Pienaar

Cc: Ingrid Snyman; Diana Verster

Subject: DMRE Meeting Notes - Driekuil

Attachments: DMRE Meeting_Nov 2021.pdf

Dear Sir or Madam, 

 

We would like to thank you for your time in meeting with us regarding the Wonderstone and Driekuil Mining Rights 

and associated Section 102 application. 

 

The meeting was held with the DMRE, Klerksdorp on 15 November 2021.  The attendees at the meeting included: 

 Ms. Tanja Bekker (EnviroGistics); 

 Ms. Marisa Pienaar (Assore); 

 Mr Percy Makamu (DMRE – Environment); 

 Mr. Jackson Matloa (DMRE – Mineral Law). 

The DMRE recommended the following to be undertaken: 

 The mine must choose which of the rights will be chosen to remain active.  The recommendation was to consider the 

Mining Right with the longest life span; 

 It was recommended that Portion 44 then be included into the Driekuil Mining Right (if this is the chosen right); 

 The portions to be abandoned must be named as “portion of portion” where entire portions are not abandoned; 

 One application can be undertaken on the SAMRAD system for the Inclusion and Abandonment; 

 A Closure application must be undertaken for the Abandonment – this will be submitted with the Application (above), 

but as a separate application to support the Abandonment. 

 An EIA will have to be undertaken for the new mining activities and as part of this a Closure Application with the required 

risk assessment and audits must be submitted. This could all be included into the overall EIA documentation 

(recommended as an annexure). 

 The purpose of the Closure Application is to determine whether any disturbances have been done by the mine which 

relates to financial provision components. 

The meeting was concluded at 12h30. 

Please provide me with any comment on these meeting notes, should you wish to make amendments. 

 

Kind Regards,  

 

Tanja Bekker  
MSc. Environmental Management 

EAPASA Reg. 2019/306; PrSci. Reg. 400198/09 

 

 
EnviroGistics (Pty) Ltd 
PO Box 22014, Helderkruin, 1733 
Email:  tanja@envirogistics.co.za 
Cell:  082 412 1799 
Fax:  086 551 5233 
 

“Driven to achieve Environmental Compliance and Excellence throughout the life cycles of a project and enabling clients to focus on operating a successful 

business within a sustainable environment.” 

 


